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Message

From: David Daleiden

Sent: 4/14/2014 7:35:01 PM
To: Doug Brown

Subject: Results!

Attachments: OpReport.pdf

Hi Doug,

I hope you're doing great and having a meaningful Holy Week. Attached is a very confidential summary of the
results from the infiltration last week. Thank you for fronting the cost for the registration--that literally and
absolutely made everything else possible.

I had a good conversation with some of the lawyers advising on this project yesterday about next steps and
attempts to getffriendly prosecutors ifivolved this summer We have our work cut out for us with further
review/analysis of the evidence gathered, and follow-up of some of the best targets. I'm happy to talk about this
later this week if you have time.

Thanks again Doug! God bless,

-David

Outside Counsel Attorneys’ Eyes Only : CMO06349
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**CONFIDENTIAL**

Operation Report - The Center for Medical Progress
12 April 2014
Introduction

The Center for Medical Progress (CMP) is a 501(c)3 non-profit organized for the
purpose of “monitoring and reporting on medical ethics and advances.” Since early
2013, CMP has been conducting a long-term, comprehensive investigative research
project on the illegal trafficking of aborted baby parts by the abortion industry and
its allies. The project has logged thousands of research hours, recorded dozens of
hours of undercover video and audio, obtained hundreds of pages of evidence and
hours of interviews from inside sources.

The project is building a body of evidence that will be strong enough to trigger
criminal prosecution and civil litigation against Planned Parenthood and to
precipitate pro-life political and cultural ramifications when the revelations become
public. We have established a front organization (BioMax Procurement Services) that
purportedly supplies medical researchers with human biological specimens, and
this organization is discussing potential arrangements for fetal tissue harvesting
with a variety of abortion providers.

In February 2014, several generous donors contributed $12,050 to CMP to fund our
infiltration of the National Abortion Federation (NAF) Annual Meeting at the start of
April. BioMax was to attend the NAF meeting as an exhibitor in order to network
with Planned Parenthood affiliates and other abortion providers and identify the
specific entities interested in selling aborted fetal tissue. The infiltration would
serve two main purposes: 1) network with the upper echelons of the abortion
industry to identify the best targets for further investigation and ultimate
prosecution, and 2) gather video and documentary evidence of the fetal body parts
trade and other shocking activities in the abortion industry.

Results

The infiltration was successful, and BioMax is now a known and trusted entity to
many key individuals i the upper echelons’of the abortion industry. The operation
collected ~30 hours of video over the four=day meéting, recording interviews with
abortion doctors, clinic staff, and Planned Parenthood/NAF officials, as well as key
conference sessions. CMP spent approximately $11,974.34 of the $12,050 budgeted
(breakdown in Appendix C).

Review and analysis of the recordings, materials, and events of the conference are
ongoing. This overview presents a preliminary inventory of them as Contacts
established with key targets, Video Highlights, and Other Evidence gathered.

**CONFIDENTIAL**
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**CONFIDENTIAL**

Contacts:

Deborah Nucatola, MD

Senior Director of Medical Services, PPFA

Abortionist, PP Los Angeles

Dr. Nucatola identifies herself (and other abortionists identify her) as the top-level
medical director at PPFA overseeing all the other Planned Parenthood affiliates.
Nucatola wants to help connect BioMax to the various PP affiliates who are prepared
to do baby parts harvesting. She indicates that PPFA does expect affiliates to be
compensated for providing tissue, and that she herself alters her abortion
procedures in order to provide better specimens.

Matthew Reeves, MD

Medical Director, NAF

Abortionist, PP Metropolitan Washington, D.C.

Dr. Reeves has experience supplying aborted specimens to universities in
Pennsylvania and has several ideas (of questionable legality) about ways BioMax
can partner with abortion clinics to make it worthwhile for them. He wants to help
make connections with abortion providers doing a high volume of 2nd-trimester
cases.

Lisa Harris, MD

Medical Director, PP Mid and South Michigan

Dr. Harris has experience supplying fetal tissue to university researchers and is
happy to facilitate this at her Planned Parenthood clinic in Ann Arbor. She also
believes that laws and regulations meant to protect pregnant women from being
preyed on by unscrupulous researchers are “paternalistic.”

Kristin Flood, JD

Associate Director and Counsel, Consortium of Abortion Providers (CAPS), PPFA
Lawyer for the secretive PP CAPS committee which sets abortion policy for Planned
Parenthood. She was interested in fetal tissue harvesting and offered to connect us
to her colleagues.

Todd Buchaker, RN

Associate Director, Consortium of Abortion Providers, PPFA

Another PP CAPS member who was very eager to help BioMax connect to Planned
Parenthood abortion clinics. He is based in IA.

Erika Staub, RN

Planned Parenthood MN, ND, SD

This PP nurse indicated that her affiliate already has all their forms ready to go for
fetal tissue harvesting and know what to do, they just don’t have a middleman
company to work with.

Whole Women'’s Health

**CONFIDENTIAL**
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**CONFIDENTIAL**

Amy Hagstrom Miller, Dr. David Chang, Dr. Carrie Terrell

WWH is a Texas-based independent abortion chain that also operates clinics in MD
and MN. The CEO believes it is illegal for them to supply at all in TX, but she and her
doctors are excited to harvest tissue in MD and MN. WWH has been very active in
opposing the new abortion laws in TX and has also been hit very hard by them,
shutting at least 2 of their 5 TX clinics and possibly more in the future.

Video Highlights:

Lisa Harris, PP MI:

“I actually think we should be less about denying the reality of those [graphic]
images, more about acknowledging that ‘Yeah, that's kind of true.” So given that we
actually see the fetus the same way, and given that we might actually both agree
that there’s violence in here, ask me why I come to work every day. Let’s just
give them all the violence, it’s a person, it’s Kkilling, let’s just give them all that!
And then, the more compelling question is, so why is this the most important
thing I can do with my life?”

“Our stories don’t always have a place in the pro-choice movement. The heads that
get stuck that we can’t get out, the hemorrhages that we manage, the patients
having their eighth abortion.”

“‘We do dismemberment procedures.”

“They’'ve [PP MI affiliate] never charged for specimens before, if they were going to
partner with a more commercial agency, they probably would think about
it...All research projects pay for the effort...but they’ve had sort of like grants
to the agency to cover my time.”

NAF /PP Abortionist narrating 2"d-trimester procedure:

“An eyeball just fell down into my lap, and that is gross. But I'm saying to myself,
this abortion is going well, it's going safely, so I'm fine.” [audience laughter,
applause]

Matthew Reeves, NAF/PPDC:

“One issue that clinics have is disposal for all their fetal tissue...If you said we’ll
take it all off your hands for free, as long as you give us X number that are for
fetal tissue per month, and maybe you can pay more if you get more than that
or something, you'd probably get a lot of interest.”

“I think we could do that [discount abortions for “donating” women]. I would think
maybe a more acceptable way to phrase that is to say there's a tissue disposal
fee in your abortion and we'll waive if you donate. Instead of saying ‘we're giving
you a discount,” which has some questionable—might be a better way to phrase it,
that if you donate, you don't have to pay for the disposal...just phrased differently.
Gets the same result...But that'd be great.”

Deborah Nucatola, PPFA/PPLA:
“Many, many, many more affiliates want to get involved and they just don’t know
how...different affiliates make different negotiations, we just want them to be

**CONFIDENTIAL**
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**CONFIDENTIAL**

able to say on the back end, this is what we’re compensated, and this is what it
_ covers.”
“Other than just it’s an additional ask on the front end for the medical
assistant staff, that’s probably the hardest part about it, everything else is quite
easy to deal with. It doesn’t take up a lot of space...It's unfortunate when we're at a
site where somebody asks and it’s not a possibility, because then it’s a lost
opportunity for everybody.”
“I let the tech tell me what they need, 1 usually don’t let the trainee do those cases, I
try to do everything as intact as possible, because I know it’s a research case.
She seems to be getting what she needs. Sometimes she’ll tell me she needs
brain, and so we'll leave the calvarium until last...There will probably be
providers who just want to keep doing things the way that they do them, and others
who kinda want to help facilitate the process.”

Leslie Drummeond, PP Mar Monte /Shasta Pacific:

PP: “I know you can’t talk numbers but a person I spoke to said, you know, do
these researchers pay a lot of money for this? And I said, yeah.”

PP: “If you've got good dilation if you've got misoprostol on board sometimes you
can geta lot of intact tissue and I get a lot of Oohs and Aahs from StemEx, they're
wanting livers, they’re wanting thymus. I just had the most interesting one
recently, last week I was in Sacramento and she said I need 4 intact limbs. And
I said, “You want what?” I don’t know what the researcher wanted that for. But they
wanted intact limbs. That was weird.”

PP: “I'm not an administrative person, and if they’re already contracted with these
people then I would figure that you guys wouldn’t have a chance getting in there.”
CEO: “Maybe if we made it a little financially favorable—"

PP: “Sweeten the pie?” [laughs]

CEO: “Exactly.”

PP: “Well,  wouldn’t—1, |, I could tell you who the people are.”

Other Evidence:

-StemExpress was a silver-level sponsor of the NAF meeting and had a half-page ad
in the conference program for clinics to supply fetal tissue, promising it was
“Financially Profitable” and a “program that fiscally rewards clinics.” (Appendix A)

-Presentation slides for a workshop on “The Basics of First Trimester Abortion”
included photographs of typical aborted fetal remains at varying gestation. These
are significant as they are graphic abortion images that come directly from abortion
providers’ own training materials, so no one can question their authenticity.
(Appendix B)

-The NAF presenter during the final conference session on “Understanding the
Needs of Girls and Young Women with a History of Abuse Seeking Abortion and
Reproductive Health Care” encouraged the audience to disregard mandatory
reporting laws:

**CONFIDENTIAL**
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(Q: Could you speak to the mandatory reporting for minors? Do you think it’s
positive, negative, does it help, does it do more harm? Could you speak to that?

A: The mandatory reporting I think in general takes more away from women
than it helps girls and women...I think anything that’s mandatory is more likely
to be disempowering than empowering...We deal with this all the time in the
sexual assault group Wwhere there’s lots of leeway in reporting. Because we can't
always assume that parents are a safe place, or foster homes. So I think reporting
has lots of implications and that’s what I hope you take away today is we need
to look more at how the systems are causing harm than the harms of the abuse
itself. Because that part we're not gonna stop, but we can stop all the additional
harms that girls and women encounter...] think that idea of help and harm is very
useful one overall for us to think about. Like maybe this is helpful to have
mandatory reporting, maybe it came from good thinking, well somebody has to step
in and do something, but what are the potential unintended harms? And we only
know that by talking to the girls and women who are using the service.

**CONFIDENTIAL**
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Appendix A:

Appendix B:

**CONFIDENTIAL**
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Appendix C:
Actual Expenses:
Registration $3,235
Exhibit Booth Materials $711.58
Transportation $370 (exact charges pending)
Hotel $1,632.68
Undercover Equipment $1,963.12
Actor Stipends $3,500.00
Actor 1: $2000
Actor 2: $500
Actor 3: $1000
Costuming $78.56
Misc. Travel $123.40
TOTAL $11,974.34
**CONFIDENTIAL**
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